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     Joan M. DuBois was elected to serve as the Dranesville District 
Supervisor in November 2003.  Joan represents the Board of Supervisors 
on the Board of Directors of the Dulles Area Transportation Association 
(DATA), and is a member of the County’s Agricultural and Forestal 
District Advisory Committee.  She is a member of the Metropolitan 
Washington Council of Governments (COG) Board of Directors, the 
Aviation Policy Committee, the National Capital Region Emergency 
Preparedness Council, and is an alternate voting member on the National 
Capital Region Transportation Board (TPB).  She also serves on the 
Northern Virginia Regional Commission and the Board of Directors of the 
Virginia Association of Counties.   
 
     Prior to her election, Joan was a member of the Fairfax County 
Planning Commission.  She served on the Commission’s Environment 
Committee, Redevelopment and Housing Committee, and Parks 
Committee, and chaired the Capital Improvement Program Committee. 
She also served as a member of the following countywide committees and 
commissions:  Revitalization Policy Committee, Civil Service Commission, 
Minority Upward Mobility and Retention Task Force, and Co-Chairman of 
the Fairfax County Chamber of Commerce Planning and Land Use 
Committee.  
 
     Joan’s community involvement has included:  President of Kent 
Gardens Elementary School PTA, Chairman of the McLean Community 
Center Governing Board, Dranesville District Comprehensive Land Use 
and Policy Plan Amendment Task Forces, and board member and 
numerous committee activities with the McLean Citizens Association. 

Supervisor Joan M. DuBois 

     Dranesville District of Fairfax County includes McLean, Great Falls,  
Herndon, and parts of Falls Church and Vienna, representing a population  
of approximately 110,100 and over 39,000 households within 65 square 
miles. The Dranesville District has over 500 acres of public open space and 
over 64 parks.  Each neighborhood has its own distinctive profile and charm, 
making our region one of the most dynamic places to live in Northern  
Virginia. 

        To stay updated on Dranesville news, sign up for the monthly  
e-mail newsletter, Dranesville Dispatch. To add your name to our  
distribution list, send your e-mail address and contact information to  
dranesville@fairfaxcounty.gov 
 
     Also, Dateline Dranesville, Supervisor DuBois’ monthly cable 
television show on Channel 16 deals with issues affecting the  
Dranesville District. The show can be seen on Sundays at 5:00 p.m., 
Wednesdays at 7:00 p.m., and Fridays at 5:00 p.m., through video on 
demand on our Web site. 

 

mailto:dranesville@fairfaxcounty.gov
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dranesville/mediarelations.htm
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Dranesville District Offices: 
Main Office:  McLean Governmental Center   
1437 Balls Hill Road,  McLean, VA  22101   
Phone: 703-356-0551, TTY  711  FAX : 703-821-4275  
Office Hours:  Monday-Thursday, 8:30 a.m. to 6 p.m.  
           Friday, 8:30 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 

Herndon Office:  Old Town Hall 
730 Elden Street, Herndon, VA  20170    
Phone:  703-471-5076      FAX:  703-437-3210  
Office Hours:  Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. to 12 p.m. 

 

Great Falls Office:  Great Falls Library    
9830 Georgetown Pike Great Falls, VA 22066   
Office Hours:  1st and 3rd Wednesday of the month, 3 p.m. to 6 p.m. 
(Please call the main office for an appointment, walk-ins are also welcome) 
 
 

E-mail:  dranesville@fairfaxcounty.gov  
Web site:  www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dranesville 

 

Dear Dranesville Resident, 
 
Welcome to the Dranesville 
District and Fairfax County.  
From the quiet banks of the 
Potomac, to the hustle and bustle 
of Tysons Corner, to the small 
town flavor of Herndon, 
Dranesville is a most diverse and 

attractive place to live. Our community is rich in history, natural 
attractions and opportunities.   
 
     This handbook is designed to be your guide to Fairfax County and the 
Dranesville District. I hope you will find the information contained on 
these pages to be a valuable resource.    
 
     I am honored to represent you. Please feel free to contact me if you 
have any concerns or questions on County issues or business.           
 

      Sincerely,  
 
           
          
                       
                                               Joan M. DuBois 
         Dranesville District Supervisor 

mailto:dranesville@fairfaxcounty.gov
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/dranesville
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Virginia State Senate 
 

State Senator Janet D. Howell     32nd District 
P.O. Box 2608     703-709-8283 
Reston, VA 20195    804-698-7532 
E-mail: senhowell@aol.com 
 

Virginia State House of Delegates 
 

Delegate Vince F. Callahan, Jr.     34th District 
P.O. Box 1173     703-356-1925 
McLean, VA 22101    804-698-1034 
E-mail:  DelVCallahan@house.state.va.us 
 
Delegate James M. Scott             53rd District 
P.O. Box 359     703-560-8338 
Merrifield, VA 22116    804-698-1053 
E-mail:  DelJScott@house.state.va.us 
 
Delegate Thomas Davis Rust      86th District 
730 Elden Street     703-437-9400 
Herndon, VA 20170    804-698-1086 
E-mail:  DelTRust@house.state.va.us 

Federal and State Representatives 

U.S. Representative Frank Wolf   
241 Cannon House Office Building   202-225-5136 
Washington, DC  20515 
 

Local District Office:    703-709-5800 
13873 Park Center Road, Suite 130 
Herndon, VA 20171  Web site:     www.wolf.house.gov  
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Commonwealth’s Attorney   703-246-2776 
Robert F. Horan, Jr. 
4110 Chain Bridge Road, Suite 123   
Fairfax, VA 22030 
 

VOTER REGISTRATION:  You can pick up a voter registration 
application at public libraries, district governmental offices, or download 
and print the application from www.sbe.virginia.gov.   
   Local General Registrar:    703-222-0776 
 Fairfax County General Registrar    
 12000 Government Center Parkway, Suite 323  
 Fairfax, VA 22035 
 

Web site: www.fairfaxcounty.gov/eb    E-mail: voting@fairfaxcounty.gov  

U. S. Senator James Webb 
144 Russell Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC  20510 
202-224-4024 
Web site:  http://webb.senate.gov/ 
 

U. S. Senator John W. Warner 
225 Russell Senate Office Building 
Washington, DC  20510 
202-244-2023 
Web site:  www.senate.gov/~warner 
 

United States Government Official Web site       www.usa.gov 

Commonwealth of Virginia Official Web site       www.virginia.gov 

 

http://www.senate.gov/~warner
http://webb.senate.gov/
http://www.wolf.house.gov
mailto:senhowell@aol.com
mailto:DelVCallahan@house.state.va.us
mailto:DelJScott@house.state.va.us
mailto:DelTRust@house.state.va.us
http://www.virginia.gov
http://www.sbe.virginia.gov
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/eb
mailto:voting@fairfaxcounty.gov


VA Department of  Transportation (VDOT) 

U.S. Post Offices 

ST
A

T
E

 A
N

D
 FE

D
E

R
A

L A
G

E
N

C
IE

S 
Phone number for all branches:  800-ASK-USPS  (800-275-8777) 
USPS Web site:  www.usps.com (for complete listing of services, and 
to lookup zip codes) 
 

Pimmit:  7520 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church                    703-734-2746 
9:00 a.m.—5:00 p.m. Monday-Friday, 9:00 a.m. –12:00 p.m. Saturday 
 
Great Falls:  10001 Georgetown Pike, Great Falls          703-757-0316 
8:30 a.m.—6:00 p.m. Monday-Friday, 9:00 a.m.—2:00 p.m. Saturday 
 
Herndon:  590 Grove Street, Herndon                         703-689-9890 
9:00 a.m.—7:00 p.m. Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m.—2:00 p.m. Saturday 
 
McLean:  6840 Elm Street, McLean                         703-734-6241 
8:30 a.m.—5:00 p.m. Monday-Friday, 9:00 a.m.—12:30 p.m. Saturday 
 
West McLean:  1544 Spring Hill Road, McLean       703-734-6243 
8:30 a.m.—5:00 p.m. Monday-Friday, 8:30 a.m.—12:00 p.m. Saturday 
 
Merrifield:  8409 Lee Highway, Merrifield  22081           703-698-6375 
8:00 a.m.—midnight Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m.—8:00 p.m. Saturday 
9:00 a.m.—5:00 p.m. Sunday 

1-866-368-5463, TTY 1-800-272-9268              www.dmv.state.va.us  

    Many DMV transactions can be conducted on-line.  Visit their Web 
site for complete listing of services (including vehicle registrations, driv-
ers’ licenses, identification cards, license plates, and disability placards)  
Local DMV Centers 
             Tysons Corner Area—1968 Gallows Road, Vienna  22182 
 Fair Oaks Mall—inside the shopping mall 

VA Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) 

703-383-8368                www.virginiadot.org 
 

Virginia Department of Transportation (VDOT) maintains the roads and 
streets in Fairfax County.  (The Town of Herndon provides some sup-
plemental services to town residents—visit their website for more de-
tails.)  Contact VDOT for the following road/street concerns: 
    - snow removal  - mowing on public right of ways  
    - traffic light problems - sidewalks on public right of ways  
    - dead animal removal  - potholes 
    - stop sign and yield sign replacements/repairs 

VA Department of Health 
804-662-6200                        www.vdh.state.va.us/vitalrec  

    Vital records are maintained by the Virginia Department of Health, 
Office of Vital Records in Richmond. Records can be obtained by calling 
the number above or directly through the Web site. Vital records  
available are: 
 - Birth certificates   VA Dept. of Health 
 - Death certificates  Office of Vital Records 
 - Marriage certificates  P.O. Box 1000 
 - Divorce certificates  Richmond, VA 23218 

 

http://www.usps.com
http://www.vdh.state.va.us/vitalrec
http://www.dmv.state.va.us
http://www.virginiadot.org
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Town of Herndon  www.herndon-va.gov 
Phone: 703-435-6800       
Herndon Municipal Center  Mailing address:  
777 Lynn Street   P.O. Box 427 
Herndon, VA 20170  Herndon, VA  20172 

 

Mayor Stephen DeBenedittis   mayor.steve@herndon-va.gov
   

The Town of Herndon is the 3rd largest Town in Virginia. The Town has 
an elected mayor and town council.  A partial listing of town services 
and department include: 
Public Works      703-435-6853 
   Refuse & recycling, building inspections, street maintenance, water, 
sewer and storm water management   
   Operations Center for emergencies (snow, floods, etc) 703-435-6860 
Parks and Recreation      703-435-6868 
   Community center operations, classes, special events, parks 
   Herndon Centennial Golf Course     704-471-5769 
Community Development      703-787-7380 
    Site plan review, comprehensive planning, zoning and 
inspections/enforcement, transportation planning, community forester 
     

McLean Community Center  Phone:  703-790-0123 
1234 Ingleside Avenue    
McLean, VA 22101 
 
The McLean Community Center (MCC) was built and is funded by 
residents of Greater McLean for their use through a real estate tax 
surcharge, the result of a 1970 bond referendum (Small District 1A-
Dranesville). An eleven-member Governing Board, elected by citizens of 
the District and appointed by the Fairfax County Board of Supervisors, 
oversees the Center's budget and operation. MCC offers a continuing 
program of activities for adults and children, including a wide range of 
classes, lectures, study tours, camps, art exhibits, theatre performances, 
and specialty shows. The MCC also operates a teen program at the Old 
Firehouse in downtown McLean.    
 
Web site:  www.mcleancenter.org  E-mail: mail@mcleancenter.org 
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Fairfax County Government Center  
12000 Government Center Parkway 
Fairfax, VA 22035 
 
The Government Center is located near the intersection of Route  
50/I-66 and West Ox Road, near Fair Oaks Mall and Fairfax Corner.  
Complete directions are listed on the Web site at: 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/maps/locatMap.htm   
 
The County’s main information line is 703-FAIRFAX (324-3185).   
The County 24-hour automated information line is at 703-324-INFO.   

Fairfax County Government 

 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/maps/locatMap.htm
mailto:mail@mcleancenter.org
http://www.mcleancenter.org
mailto:mayor.steve@herndon-va.gov
http://www.herndon-va.gov
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Police 

McLean Station 1 
1455 Laughlin Avenue 
McLean, VA  22101 
703-356-6671 
 
Herndon Station 4 
680 Spring Street 
Herndon, VA  20170 
703-437-1233 
 
Great Falls Station 12 
9916 Georgetown Pike 
Great Falls, VA  22066 
703-759-2300 
 

For Police Emergencies  911 
Non-emergency    703-691-2131  
 

On-line reporting of a crime incident: 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/police/CRS/CRSDiscl.htm 
 

McLean District Station   703-556-7750 
1437 Balls Hill Road 
McLean, Virginia 22101 
Commander: Captain Graham H. McGowan 
 

Reston District Station    703-478-0904 
12000 Bowman Towne Drive 
Reston, Virginia 20190 
Commander: Captain Debbi Burnett 
 

Town of Herndon     703-435-6846 
397 Herndon Parkway 
Herndon, Virginia 20170 
Chief of Police:  Col. Toussaint Summers, Jr. 

Tysons Corner Station 29 
1560 Spring Hill Road 
McLean, VA  22102 
703-893-0140 
 
North Point Station 39 
1117 Reston Avenue 
Herndon, VA  20170 
703-433-1418 
 
Coming: New station  
Wolf Trap Station 
Beulah Road and Leesburg Pike 
Vienna, VA  22182 
 

For Fire and Rescue Emergencies call 911 
 
Main Office:   703-246-2126 
4100 Chain Bridge Road  E-mail: fireweb@fairfaxcounty.gov 
Fairfax, VA 22030  www.fairfaxcounty.gov/fr/ 
 

Fire and Rescue 

Animal Control        703-691-2131  
Animal Shelter     703-830-1100          
For more information visit, www.fairfaxcounty.gov/living/animals 
 

Animal Shelter located at 4500 West Ox Road, Fairfax, VA 22030 
       -Dog Licenses and Low Cost Rabies Vaccination Clinics 
       -Pet Adoptions/Volunteer Opportunities 
  

Wildlife Rescue League www.wildliferescueleague.org 703-440-0800 
       -Assistance with injured wildlife and nuisance wildlife situations 
  

Animal Services  

 

http://www.wildliferescueleague.org
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/living/animals
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/fr/
mailto:fireweb@fairfaxcounty.gov
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/police/crs


 Board of Supervisors 
Clerk to the Board:     703-324-3151  
Fairfax County has an elected Board of Supervisors consisting of nine 
members elected by district, plus a chairman elected at-large.  All voters in 
the county may vote for the chairman.  Board members are elected for 
four-year terms. The Board establishes county government policy, passes 
resolutions and ordinances, approves the budget, sets local tax rates,  
approves land use plans, and makes appointments to various positions.  
                                         

Web site: www.fairfaxcounty.gov/government/board 
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Fairfax County 
Fairfax County Information Line             703-FAIRFAX  
                (703-324-7329) 
24-hour automated information line            703-324-INFO 
Web site:  www.fairfaxcounty.gov 
 
County Executive Tony Griffin    703-324-2531 
County Attorney’s Office     703-324-2421 
Internal Audit Office (Inspector General)    703-324-4200 
 
For a complete listing of all Fairfax County departments and agencies, 
visit www.fairfaxcounty.gov/government/departments or call the 
number above. 

Information on every County agency and program can be found on 
our e-government Web site www.fairfaxcounty.gov/eservices. Many 
of the County’s transactions can be conducted on-line, including: 
 

     Pay your taxes  Renew library books 
     File a consumer complaint Sign up for recreational classes 
     Reserve a golf tee time  Check your home assessment   

In addition, some new interactive sites are available...  
 FIDO—Fairfax Inspections Database Online 
     New tool for tracking construction plans, inspections and 
permits; view, schedule or modify an inspection; file a complaint; 
check status of site or grading plans; estimate cost of a permit.  FIDO 
is available at the e-services Web site above under Building Permits.  
 

 My Neighborhood—a mapping and information application.        
     Investigate the features and county facilities available in and 
around your neighborhood.  Information is broken down into four  
views; general information, parks, demographics, and crime incidents. 
Both map and aerial satellite views.  My Neighborhood is available at 
the e-services Web site above under Maps. 

E-Government 

The Electronic Mailing List Subscriptions is a simple way to sign up 
for newsletters from various Fairfax County departments, programs, and 
agencies. To explore the list of available newsletters and register for 
those of interest to you, please visit www.fairfaxcounty.gov/email/lists.    
For the Dranesville Dispatch, please e-mail dranesville@fairfaxcounty.gov.         

 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/government/departments
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/government/board
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/eservices
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/email/lists
mailto:dranesville@fairfaxcounty.gov


Neighborhood Concerns 

Fairfax County has adopted regulations to promote public health, safety 
and general welfare. These regulations are enforced by different agencies 
within the county. A sampling of the most common neighborhood  
issues and the agencies responsible for addressing them are: 
     (DPW = Dept. Public Works, DPZ = Dept. Planning & Zoning) 
     Construction - without permit   DPW  703-324-1937 
     Home businesses - possible illegal  DPZ 703-324-1300 
     Housing - apartments in homes  DPZ 703-324-1300 
     Illegal signs -  on public right of way VDOT 703-383-8368 
         -  on private property  DPZ 703-324-1300 
      Noise - from construction activity DPZ 703-324-1300 
                  - general noise/dogs  Police 703-691-2131 
                  - trash truck noise  DPW 703-324-5230 
     Stormwater - drainage/flooding  DPW 703-934-2800 
 

Property Maintenance Concerns:  
     Abandoned/blighted properties Blight Abatement 703-246-5179 
     Building code violations - structures DPW 703-324-1937 
 - health concerns    Health Dept. 703-246-2300 
     Junk/debris in yards   DPZ 703-324-1300 
     Grass in excess of 12”- residential DPW 703-324-1931 
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Fairfax County Consumer Central                   703-222-8435 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/consumer 
  

The Consumer Protection Division investigates and mediates consumer 
complaints and tenant-landlord disputes, and provides arbitration when 
needed. The division also provides a complaint history on county 
businesses. The division issues licenses for certain business activities, 
intervenes in utility rate cases, regulates the taxi industry, and provides 
assistance to homeowners associations. Division staff supports the 
Consumer Protection Commission, Tenant Landlord Commission, and 
the Towing Advisory Board. 
   - Cable Television   703-324-5902  - Licensing  703-324-5966 
   -  Tenant/Landlord Issues 703-222-8435   - Utilities    703-222-8435 
   -  Homeowner and Condominium Associations    703-324-8435 
  

To file a complaint on-line or to have a complaint form mailed to you, or 
search complain history, visit the Web site at: 
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/consumer  - under e-services 

Consumer Protection 

Community Emergency Alert Network (CEAN)  
www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cean/   703-817-7771 
  

Fairfax County uses the Community Emergency Alert Network to 
deliver important emergency alerts, notifications, and updates during a 
major crisis or emergency. Messages will be delivered to all devices you 
register;   e-mail account cell phone text pager 
  satellite phone wireless PDA 
When an incident or emergency occurs, authorized senders will notify 
you using this alert network. To sign on for CEAN service, please visit 
the Web site above.   

Community Emergency Alert Network  

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/cean/
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/consumer
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/consumer
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 Parks 

The following list is not inclusive of all parks in each 
locale. Consult the Park Authority Web site for details 
on the amenities at each site.   
 
FALLS CHURCH 
Lemon Road Park, 7210 Idylwood Road 
Mt. Royal Park. , 7141 Idylwood Road 
Olney Park, 1840 Olney Road 
Pimmit Hills Park, 2061 Arch Drive 
Pimmit View Park, 1905 Storm Drive 
Tysons/Pimmit Park, 2026 Burfoot Street 
 
GREAT FALLS 
Great Falls Nike Park, 1089 Utterback Store Road 
Great Falls Grange, 9818 Georgetown Pike 
Riverbend Park, 8700 Potomac Hill Street 
Turner Farm Park, 925 Springvale Road 
Windermere Park, 11000 Georgetown Pike 
 
HERNDON 
Alabama Drive Park, 1100 Alabama Drive 
Chandon Park, (dog park), 900 Palmer Drive  
Hutchinson School Park, 13209 Parcher Avenue 
(other sites operated by the Town of Herndon) 
 
McLEAN 
Bryn Mawr Park,  6700 Tennyson Drive 
Clemyjontri Park , 6319 Georgetown Pike 
Falstaff Park, 7717 Falstaff Road 
Kirby Park, 2020 Kirby Road 
Langley Forks Park, 6250 Georgetown Pike 
Lewinsville Park, 1659 Chain Bridge Road 
Linway Terrace Park, 6246 Linway Terrace 
McLean Central Park, 1468 Dolley Madison Blvd. 
McLean Hamlet Park, 8119 Dunsinane Court 
McLean High School Park, 1609 Davidson Road 
McLean Hunt Estates Park, 8003 Old Falls Road 
Spring Hill RECenter, 1239 Spring Hill Road 
 
Special Interest Sites in/near Dranesville:  
Colvin Run Mill—historic working mill 
Dranesville Tavern—historic site, rental facility 
Lake Fairfax—water park, lake, camping 
Marie Butler Leven Preserve– native plant nursery 
McDannald House—historic site, rental facility 
Riverbend Park– riverfront park and nature center  
Scotts Run Nature Preserve– extensive trails 
Spring Hill RECenter– aquatics and fitness facilities 
Turner Farm Park-equestrian course and  
      astronomy park 

In addition to 
parks, the Park 
Authority also has  
 
*Aquatics  
*Classes 
*Concerts 
*Fitness  
*Historical sites 
*Gardening 
*Golf 
*Nature  
*Rental facilities 
*Summer camps 
*Tours & trips 
*Trails 
 
Complete list of all 
Park Authority 
programs is 
available in the 
ParkTakes quarterly 
publication.   

703-324-8702                       www.fairfaxcounty.gov/parks 

 

Fairfax County Park Authority maintains over 500 acres of public 
open space in the Dranesville District. The Park Authority is governed 
by the Park Authority Board, appointed by the Board of Supervisors.  
Additional information on local parks, recreational class program, tours, 
summer camps, and other programs offered by the Park Authority can 
be found on their Web site. 
 

See also: 
Northern Virginia 
Regional Park 
Authority   
703-352-5900 
www.nvrpa.org   
-Algonquian Park 
-Meadowlark  
Gardens 
-W&OD 
 

National Park  
Service  
202-619-7222 
www.nps.gov     
 

-Claude Moore  
Colonial Farm 
 -Great Falls Park 
 -Wolf Trap  
Center for the  
Performing Arts 
 

 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/parks
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/parks/parktakes.htm
http://www.nvrpa.org
http://www.nps.gov
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Recreation (CRS) 

703-324-4FUN (4386)            www.fairfaxcounty.gov/rec  

 

Department of Community and Recreation Services (CRS) 
provides programs for all ages and abilities.  For a complete listing of all 
their programs, please call 703-324-4FUN or visit their Web site. 
 
ATHLETIC SERVICES 
To request use of county athletic 
facilities (fields and gyms) in both 
schools and parks. 
 
FASTRAN  
Transportation service for those 
unable to utilize public transportation 
options. 
  
VIRGINIA COOPERATIVE  
EXTENSION SERVICE 
4-H, Master Gardeners, mentoring, 
health, and nutrition classes.   
 
THERAPEUTIC RECREATION 
Over 35 programs for youth and 
adults with disabilities. 
 
AFTER SCHOOL PROGRAMS 
At FCPS middle schools. 
 
COMMUNITY CENTERS 
      Southgate Community Center 
      12125 Pinecrest Road   
      Reston, VA 20191 
      703-860-0676 

TEEN CENTERS 
     The Attic—Herndon Middle  
      907 Locust Street,  
      Herndon, VA 20170 
      703-577-0554 
 
      Old Firehouse (MCC) 
      1440 Chain Bridge Road 
      McLean, VA 22101 
      703-448-8336 
 
SENIOR CENTERS 
      Herndon Senior Center 
      873 Grace Street  
      Herndon, VA 20170 
      703-464-6200 
 
      Lewinsville Senior Center 
      1609 Great Falls Street 
      McLean, VA 22101 
      703-442-9075 
 
      Pimmit Hills Senior Center 
      7510 Lisle Avenue  
      Falls Church, VA 22043 
      703-734-3338 

Libraries 
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703-324-3100 (main office)                     www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library 
 

Fairfax County Public Libraries are open on Mondays thru Thursdays, 10 
a.m. to 9 p.m., Fridays 10 a.m. to 6 p.m., and Saturdays from 10 a.m. to 5 
p.m. The Regional library is also open on Sundays from noon to 6 p.m.   
 

 Dolley Madison Library  
 1244 Oak Ridge Avenue, McLean, VA 22101 
 703-356-0770 
 

 Great Falls Library 
 9830 Georgetown Pike, Great Falls, VA 22066 
 703-757-8560 
 

 Herndon Fortnightly Library 
 768 Center Street, Herndon, VA 20170 
 703-437-8855 
 

 Tysons-Pimmit Regional Library 
 7585 Leesburg Pike, Falls Church, VA 22043 
 703-790-8088 

 

http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/rec
http://www.fairfaxcounty.gov/library


 Dranesville District Schools 
HIGH SCHOOLS 
Herndon High School  
700 Bennett Street 
Herndon, VA  20170  
703-810-2200 
 
Langley High School  
6520 Georgetown Pike  
McLean, VA  22101   
703-287-2700 
 
Marshall High School (Providence) 
7731 Leesburg Pike  
Falls Church, VA  22043 
703-714-5400 
 
McLean High School  
1633 Davidson Road 
McLean, VA  22101  
703-714-5700 
 
Pimmit Alternative High School 
7510 Lisle Avenue  
Falls Church, VA  22043    
703-506-2344 
 
MIDDLE SCHOOLS 
Cooper Middle School  
977 Balls Hill Road 
McLean, VA  22101    
703-442-5800 
 
Herndon Middle School  
901 Locust Street  
Herndon, VA  20170   
703-904-4800 
 
Longfellow Middle School 
2000 Westmoreland Street  
Falls Church, VA  22043   
703-533-2600 
 
ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS 
Chesterbrook Elementary 
1753 Kirby Road 
McLean, VA  22101 
703-714-8200 
 
Churchill Road Elementary 
7100 Churchill Road  
McLean, VA  22101 
703-288-8400 
 
Clearview Elementary 
12635 Builders Road 
Herndon, VA  20170 
703-708-6000 
 

 

Colvin Run Elementary 
1400 Trap Road 
Vienna, VA  22182 
703-757-3000 
 
Dranesville Elementary 
1515 Powells Tavern Place  
Herndon, VA  20170 
703-326-5200 
 
Forestville Elementary 
1085 Utterback Store Road  
Great Falls, VA  22066 
703-404-6000 
 
Franklin Sherman Elementary 
6630 Brawner Street  
McLean, VA  22101 
703-506-7900 
 
Great Falls Elementary 
701 Walker Road  
Great Falls, VA  22066 
703-757-2100 
 
Haycock Elementary 
6616 Haycock Road  
Falls Church, VA  22043 
703-531-4000 
 
Herndon Elementary 
630 Dranesville Road 
Herndon, VA  20170 
703-326-3100 
 
Hutchison Elementary 
13209 Parcher Avenue  
Herndon, VA  20170 
703-925-8300 
 
Kent Gardens Elementary 
1717 Melbourne Drive  
McLean, VA  22101 
703-394-5600 
 
Lemon Road Elementary 
Idylwood Road 
Falls Church, VA 22043 
703-714-6400 
 
Spring Hill Elementary 
8201 Lewinsville Road 
McLean, VA  22102 
703-506-3400 
 
Westgate Elementary (Providence) 
7500 Magarity Road 
Falls Church, VA 22043 
703-610-5700 

(schools located in Providence  
District also serving Dranesville  

students are indicated ) 
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Public Schools 

     The Fairfax County School Board is charged by the statutes of 
Virginia and the regulations of the Virginia Board of Education to 
provide and operate the public schools of Fairfax County. The twelve 
School Board members are elected for four-year terms; one member 
represents each of the county's nine magisterial (election) districts, 
and three members serve at large. The Board holds business 
meetings at 7 p.m. twice monthly in the Board Room at Jackson 
Middle School, 3020 Gallows Road, Falls Church. Members of the 
community are invited and encouraged to attend public meetings of 
the School Board to observe its deliberations.  

Dranesville District School Board Representative: 
 

Jane K. Strauss   Tel. 571-423-1087  E-mail: jane.strauss@fcps.edu 
 

School Board Web site: www.fcps.edu/schlbd/index.htm 

     Fairfax Public Schools quick facts: 
     239 schools—elementary, middle, secondary, high, alternative 
     164,295 students enrolled 2006-07 school year 
     13th largest school district in the nation 
     Operating budget of $2.1 billion in FY07, or 52.2 percent of 
 the County’s total general fund budget  
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FCPS FREQUENTLY CALLED PHONE NUMBERS: 
 
Adult Education     703-227-2206 
Alternative Schools    571-423-4020 
Boundary Questions/Inquiry   703-246-3609 
Bus Transportation    703-446-2000 
Bus Transportation (after hours emergency)  703-764-2400 
Community Use of School Facilities  703-246-3873 
FECEP/Headstart     703-277-2624 
Hotline closings, delayed openings   1-800-839-3277 
Kindergarten     703-876-5230 
School Age Child Care (SACC)   703-449-8989 
Security (24 hour)    703-764-2400 
Special Education     571-423-4100 
Special Education Parent Resource Center  703-204-3941 
Student Registration    703-876-5230 
Student Services     571-423-4200 
Summer School     703-227-8453 
Testing Information    703-208-7773 
Transcript Records    703-329-7666 
 

More information is available on the  
FCPS Web site at www.fcps.edu 

School Board 

 

http://www.fcps.edu
mailto:jane.strauss@fcps.edu
http://www.fcps.edu/schlbd/index.htm


Fairfax County Mini-Directory 
Adult Protective Services (hotline). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-7450 
Alcohol and Drug Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-359-7040 
Blight Abatement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-246-5179 
Building Code  - Permit Application Center . . . . . . . . . . . 703-222-0801 
Celebrate Fairfax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-3247 
Child Protective Services (hotline). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-7400 
Child Care Provider Services. . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . 703-324-8100 
Construction Plans 
 Building Plan Review . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-222-0114 
 Site Plan Review . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1720 
Courts—general information . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-691-7320 
Economic Development Authority . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-790-0600 
Employment—with Fairfax County . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-JOBS 
 County assistance with job search . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-7280 
 State job search (VA Workforce Center) . . . . . .  703-803-0000 
Equity Programs, Office of  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-2207 
Family Services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .703-324-7500 
 Adult Protective Services Hotline . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-7450 
 Child Abuse and Neglect (24 hours) . . . . . . . . .  703-324-7400 
Farmer’s Markets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-5390 
Food Stamps . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-7500 
Foster Care . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-7639 
Gypsy Moths . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1770 
Hazardous Materials—household . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-5068 
Health, Department of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-246-2411 
Home Improvements—Permit Application Center . . . . . . 703-222-0801 
Housing Assistance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-246-5000 
Human Rights Commission . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-2953 
Junk Vehicles (Police Impoundment Section) . . . . . . . . . . 703-280-0587 
Leaf Collection . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-802-3322 
Legal Assistance and Referral. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-246-3780 
Licenses—  Businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-222-8234 
  Contractors . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-222-9234 
  Dogs (Animal Shelter). . . . . . . . . . . . 703-830-1100 
  Hunting/Fishing (VA) . . . . . . . . . . . . 804-367-1000 
  Marriage  (Circuit Court)  . . . . . . . . . 703-691-7320 
Mental Health Services—24 hour Emergency  Services. . .  703-573-5679 
    Domestic Violence/Sexual Assault Hotline . . . . .. . . . . 703-360-7273 
    Fairfax-Falls Church Community Services Board . . . . . . 703-324-7000 
Noise  - Zoning Enforcement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1300 
Parking Permits—Residential . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1100 
Permits and Inspections—Permit Application Center . . . .  703-222-0801 
 Building, Electrical, Mechanical Inspections. . . .  703-222-0455 
 Construction Site Permits. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1510 
 Occupancy Permits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-222-1082 
 Sign Permits– Zoning Enforcement . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1300 
 Special Events Permits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .703-222-1082 
 Complaints—on new construction work . . . . . . 703-324-1937 
Planning Commission . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-2865 
Planning Division (Planner of the Day) . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1380 
 Policy and plan development 
 Facilities planning  
 Environment & development review 
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Fairfax County Mini-Directory 
Plats - house location plats . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-222-1082 
 - new subdivisions, easements. . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1730 
Poison Control Center . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 202-625-3333 
Recycling . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-5052 
Refuse Collection . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-802-3322 
       County customers . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-802-3322 
       Mulch availability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-5995 
       I-66 Transfer Station (self haul refuse & recycling). . . . 703-631-1179 
       I-95 complex (self haul refuse & recycling) . . . . . . . . .703-690-1703 
Senior Adults —   Area Agency on Aging . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-5411 
Sheriff, Office of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-246-3227 
Snow Removal (VDOT) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-383-8368 
Soil and Water Conservation District . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1460 
Sewers (malfunctioning or damaged sewer lines) . . . . . . .  703-323-1211 
 Town of Herndon only . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-435-6860 
Streetlights (outage) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-888-667-3000 
Taxes (Central Tax Information) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-222-8234 
       Real Estate Tax Assessment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-222-8234 
       Personal Property  
       Tax Relief for Senior Citizens . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   703-222-8234 
Trails and sidewalks—maintenance. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-934-2800 
 Request for new . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-5800 
Transportation 
 Metro (subway and bus) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 202-637-7000 
 Fairfax Connector . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-339-7200 
 FASTRAN . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-222-9764 x3 
 Fairfax County Dept. of Transportation . . . . . .  703-324-1100 
  Ride Sources . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1111 
  Seniors on the Go . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1172 
 Virginia Dept. of Transportation . . . . . . . . . . .  703-383-8368 
 Virginia Railway Express (www.vre.org) . . . . .  703-684-1001 
Trees  -   Urban Forester . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1770 
 Suspected illegal removal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1770 
 Hazard on public areas, streets, sidewalks. . . . . . 703-324-1770 
 Hazard on road right-of-way . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-383-VDOT 
 Tree problems on parkland . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-8591 
Utilities—Miss Utility—before digging. . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-257-7777 
Water Service . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-698-5600 
Women—Office of Women. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..  703-324-5730 
 Women’s Shelter (24 hr. hotline). . . . . . . . . . . 703-435-4940 
 Commission for Women . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-5730 
Yard Sales . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1300 
Zoning Administration Division  
 Ordinance Administration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1314 
 Zoning permit review . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-222-1082 
 Zoning enforcement . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1290 
Zoning Evaluation Division  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-324-1290 
 Special projects, application management,  
 Rezoning and special exemptions 
 Special permits and variance evaluations 
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EMERGENCY   
(Police, Fire and Rescue) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .   911 
Non-Emergency (Police, Fire and Rescue) . . .  703-691-2131 
Animal Control . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-691-2131 
 

UTILITIES 
Cox Communications  - customer support . . . .703-378-8422 
   outage information . . . . . .. . . . . . . 703-378-4357 
Dominion Virginia Power . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1-888-667-3000 
Fairfax Water  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-698-5600 
Falls Church Water Authority . . . . . . . . . . . . .703-248-5071 
Miss Utility  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1-800-552-700 
Northern Virginia Electrical Cooperative (NOVEC) 
 Outage information . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-335-0500 
Verizon  -  telephone services . . . . . . . . . . . . .703-954-6222 
                  telephone repair . . . . . . . . . . . . .1-800-275-2355 
       internet services . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 877-483-5898 
Washington Gas  - customer support . . . . . . . .703-750-1000 
   Emergencies/gas leaks . . . . . . . . . . 703-750-1400 
 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 
Internal Revenue  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .1-800-829-1040 
Social Security Administration  . . . . . . . . . . .1-800-772-1213 
 

VIRGINIA  
Department of Motor Vehicles . . . . . . . . . . .1-866-368-5463 
VDOT (Street maintenance)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-383-8368 
 

FAIRFAX COUNTY 
Consumer Protection  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 703-222-8435 
Department of Taxation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-222-8234 
Park Authority  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-8702 
Zoning Enforcement  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  703-324-1300 
 

DRANESVILLE 
Dranesville District Supervisor’s Office  . . . . . .703-356-0551 
  

 


